Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Public Safety Commissioner

Patricia L. Dugger, RS MPA
Emergency Management Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Utban County Council
Sally Hamilton, CAO

FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Director DEM
RE: Acceptance of Equipment from Kentucky Emergency Management for use in the CSEPP
DATE: February 23rd 2015

This request is to authorize the Mayor to accept equipment from Kentucky Emergency Management for use in the
CSEPP. The list is as follows:

Item Amount Assigned Value Use

Li-ion Batteries 11 St Joseph Hospital 2,893.44 PAPARS

Li-ion Batteries 9 St Joseph East Hospital 2,367.36 PAPARS

Li-ion Batteries 10 Central Baptist hospital 2630.40 PAPARS

NiMH batteries 16 St Joseph Hospital 4,525.44 PAPARS

NiMH batteries 13 St Joes East 3676.92 PAPARS

NiMH Batteries 11 Central Baptist 3111.24 PAPARS

Message Boards 4 Lexington Police 84,940.00 Signage on Roadways

There is no cost to the LFUCG and therefore, there is no budgetary impact.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me at 425-2490.
xc: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin, Public Safety
1793 Old Frankfort Pike, Ste 50 . Lexington, KY 40504 . (859) 258-3784
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